From: Mike Hughes <Mike.Hughes@southdowns.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2019 23:46

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Subject: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Attachments: SDNPA LOCAL IMPACT REPORT.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached SDNPA’s Local Impact Report.

Also please find below our suggestions for locations to visit on the Accompanied Site Inspection. In compiling this we
have had regard to the sites already visited by the Examining Authority. | would request that | and a colleague
attend the Accompanied Site Inspection. We would not seek to attend the whole site inspection but would only wish
to attend where locations are within, or adjacent to, the National Park.

Location

Issues to be observed

Can the site be accessed
on public land?

Reason to visit this
location

Holm Wood/Three Acre
Copse, Chawton House

Impact on Ancient
Woodland

No - access via a farm
track

Proximity of pipeline
route to, and impact on,
Ancient Woodland

'Persuasion' coppice row,
Chawton House

Impact on cultural
landscape feature (noted
in Jane Austen novel)

No - access via farm track

Look at principle of
excavations and hedge
treatment

Meon Valley Trail,
Chawton

Impact on undesignated
trees & woodland

Yes — a public right of way

Impact on trees and
woodland where the
proposed pipeline crosses
a former railway line (now
a popular walking and
cycling route)

Byway north of West
Tisted

Landscape and visual
impacts on the National
Park

Yes — a public right of way

Example view of the
pipeline route within the
National Park

A272 at Brockwood Park

Example of TPO/notable
trees at risk

Yes - off the A272

Location where proposed
pipeline has trenchless
crossing under A272
through line of TPO trees

Woodland at Betty
Mundy’s Bottom, north of
Stake’s Lane

Impact on Ancient
Woodland (both
designated and potential
ancient woodland)

Yes — from the Wayfarers
Walk public right of way

Proximity of pipeline
route to, and impact on,
Ancient Woodland

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.
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| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.
Yours faithfully

Mike Hughes

Major Planning Projects and Performance Manager

South Downs National Park Authority

Tel: 01730 819325

Email: mike.hughes@southdowns.gov.uk

South Downs Centre, North Street, Midhurst, GU29 9DH
www.southdowns.gov.uk | facebook | twitter | youtube
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Save the Bees!

Help reverse the decline of bees in the South East and create a haven for pollinators in the South Downs
National Park. Support our Bee Lines campaign by visiting www.southdownstrust.org.uk/beelines/ and

donate.

This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and/or contain personal views that are not the Authority’s. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us and delete the message from your system immediately. Under Data
Protection and Freedom of Information legislation contents may be disclosed and the Authority reserves the right to

monitor sent and received emails.





